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Arkansas Code 14-40-101.
Before an entity undertakes an
annexation, consolidation, or
detachment proceeding under this
chapter, the entity shall coordinate with
the Arkansas Geographic Information
Systems Office for preparation of legal
descriptions and digital mapping for the
relevant annexation, consolidation, and
detachment areas.
The map contained herein, is evidence,
the entity has met requirements of  Act
914 of 2015
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Jennifer Wheeler

From: MELBOURNE CITY HALL <rhalbrook@yelcot.net>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:46 AM
To: Jennifer Wheeler
Subject: Re: Izard County (Melbourne City) mapping

Yes this is correct  and I approve of you changing your records. Thanks, Rhoda Halbrook Mayor of 
Melbourne 
 

From: "Jennifer Wheeler" <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> 
To: rhalbrook@yelcot.net 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 11:53:45 AM 
Subject: Izard County (Melbourne City) mapping 
 
Mayor Halbrook, 
  
I believe Shelly may have given you a heads up on a possible correction to Melbourne’s city limits as maintained by the 
state. We were working with Shelly to make sure we have the correct election precincts for the county before we submit 
them to the Census and found an area where the precincts and possibly the city limits are wrong. She provided the 
attached ordinance that “less and excepts” the area in question. According to this document and what the county 
assessor is showing, it makes sense that we may need to remove this part of the city from our map. Before we make 
changes to the state map for Melbourne, I wanted to get your approval and make sure I interpreted the legal description 
correctly. Can you please confirm if the below is correct? Also—as an FYI, this correction would create an enclave and I 
don’t believe there were any provisions against doing so in 1998 when the ordinance was filed. If the city should ever 
want to bring that enclave in, there are relatively new statutes that allow cities to do so by ordinance—if they choose to. 
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Jennifer Wheeler – GIS Analyst  
Arkansas GIS Office 
1 Capitol Mall Ste 6D 
Little Rock, AR 72201  
501.682.2929  Office  
501.454.9524 Mobile 
501.407.0790  Fax  
jennifer.wheeler@arkansas.gov Email  
http://www.gis.arkansas.gov  Web  
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From: jsdowning523@gmail.com <jsdowning523@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Izard County Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 11:47 AM 
To: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: Izard County (Melbourne City) mapping 
  
Jennifer, 
I am attaching the annexation order for Ashley Woods Subdivision.  The City of Melbourne mayor is Rhonda 
Halbrook.  Her e‐mail is r.halbrook@hotmail.com. 
Thank you, 
Shelly 
  
P. S. 
East Olive Street was formerly named Jacobs Lane 
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